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IDocket No.: ICf\Ouc:::; ~ ~ :;;Ul !i t 

Date: 3/9/2009 
I 

Ci -.n 
1. Division Name/Staff Name: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliancellsler 

z. .. U>w R 
2.0PR: 

3. OCR: Office Of The General Counsel 

4. Suggested Docket Title: IRequest for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8550, and for acknowledgment of 
cancellation of IXC Registration No. T J970 by The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a 
Hamilton Telecommunications, effective December 31,2008. 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing list (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

~ Documentation is attached. 

D Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 

t'H1rLM(H1 NUMBER -OAlt 

o \ 9 2 8 MAR 10 i 
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Paula Isler 

From: NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster] 

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 9:23 AM 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: 4026942848,2 page(s) 


Attachments: FAX.TIF 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open 
the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Received On: 3/ 2/2009 9:22 

Number of Pages: 

From (CSID): 402 942848 

From (ANI): 

Sent to DID: 6503 


Duration of Fax: 0:00:37 

Transfer Speed: 19200 


Received Status: Success 

Number of ErrOrs: 

Port Receive.:d On: RockF'o:n;eCC'I'Q+ Port 8 #2 


:::AX.TIF (38 KB; 
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HAMIID::N: Facsimile Cover Sheet : 
THHOMMUH,CATIONS ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

___Telephone Company _~~Relay Services 

Internet Services __~Telemarketing Division 
-~-

_~_HLD 
Date:~~_J_-_..;:L_--_o_j_~___ Number ofpages:_~_""~~_ 

including covel" sheet 

To: Attention:_~~~_A_~~_~_·c1----:"~_-=~_--=-_~~____ 
Company Name:~_h_~_~_·_·~_d_~__._~~~_trt_c_~_~_~·__' ____ 

Address:__~__________~_______________________________ 

Fax Number: ( rf../"o ) _(.I_I_J._-...:.t-"~~3_~_____ 

From: 
/J U.L 

Name:__~__(7....;cZ:!:.:;,.c':..-:-?7~-.:...~,_-~________~____ 

Hamilton Telecommunications 

1001 Twelfth Street 

. Aurora, Nebraska 68818 

Phone # (402)694-5101 Fax# (402)694-2848 

COMMENTS: 


~ ¥~ A.-t.r;.uu£ 
" -/ 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN TInS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL 
INFORMATION INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF 
THE READER OF TIDS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. OR THE EMPLOYEE OR 
AGENT RESPONsmLE FOR DELIVERY TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY 
NOTIFlED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION 
IS STRlCI'LY PROHIBITED. IF YOU RAVE RECEIVED THIS FAX IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY Us BY 
TELEPHONE, AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE 
us POSTAL SERVICE AND WE wn..L REIMBURSE yOU THE EXPENSE. THANK YOU, 

http:A.-t.r;.uu


· rtH.K-Uc-cUUt1 nUN Ut1; c ( HrI HHrJ! L JUN 1tLtt'HUNt 
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HAMIEDi:N~ 
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January 23, 2009 

1001 Twelfth Slrael- Aurora, Nebraska BaalS 
voice 402.6tl4.5101 • m 600.821.1B34 

1011 free BOOJl21.1B31 -lax 402.694.2848 

a.rnall; info®hamiltontel.com 
web sUe: WWW.hilmiHor,teLcom 

Attn: Ms. Paula Isler 
Flol'ida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Cancellation of Florida IXC and CLEC certificate of authority 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Hamilton Telecommunications ofAurora, Nebraska desires to cancel its Florida 
interexchange carri,er certificate, Florida ID TJ970 and its competitive local exchange 
carrier certificate, Florida ID TX820 effective immediately. 

1l1e company has nat been engaged in business in Florida since applying for and after 
being approved for these certificates. The certificates were originally requested as part 
of a bid process in 2004 to offer telecommunication relay services in Florida. The 
company was not awarded the contract to offer relay services in Florida and does not 
offer any telecommunication services of any kind in Florida. 

Enclosed are the assessment fee returns and checks for the fees for the period covered of 
January 1, 2008 to December 31.2008. Please acknowledge receipt ofthls request and if 
you have further questions please contact me at (402) 694-5101. 

Sincerely, 

John Nelson 
Vice President 

Encl. 

Telephone' Long Dislance • Int9rnGt· Information Systfllms' Contao! Genter' Managed Hosting' Relay 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Monday, March 02, 20098:32 AM 

To: 'Jerry Petermann'; 'john.nelson@hamiltontel.com' 

Subject: RE: Termination of authority 

Dear Mr. Petermann: 

I've checked our records and do not find where we received a letter requesting cancellation of Hamilton's 
IXC and CLEC certificates. Please fax me a copy of the signed letter and I will open a docket to cancel 
the certificates. Thanks. 

Paula 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
Plsler@psc.stateJI.us 

From: Jerry Petermann [mailto:jerry.petermann@hamiltontel.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 5:01 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Jerry Petermann 
Subject: Termination of authority 

Ms. Isler, 

On January 23,2009, Mr. John Nelson, Vice President for Hamilton Telephone Co. d/b/a Hamilton 
Telecommunications sent a letter to your attention at the Florida Public Service Commission's address in 
Tallahassee, regarding the termination of the certificates of authority with the Florida PSC, along with the 
regulatory assessment fee returns and fee amounts for the 2008 calendar year. 

I had spoken with Mr. David Brown of the Commission's office and he informed me that in order to ask for 
our certificate of authority to be voluntarily surrendered that we forward the request in writing to your 
attention and follow up with you. 

Mr. Nelson has been out of the office the last two days and I am following up to find out if you did receive 
his letter and if the request was satisfactory. Please acknowledge that the IXC (company code TJ970) 
and CLEC (company code TX820) authority associated with Hamilton Telecommunications has been 
cancelled. 

Feel free to contact either myself or Mr. Nelson at (402) 694-5101 or to my email address. Mr. Nelson's 
email iSjohn.nelson@hamiltontel.com. 

3/212009 

. --~--. -------------­

mailto:iSjohn.nelson@hamiltontel.com
mailto:mailto:jerry.petermann@hamiltontel.com
mailto:Plsler@psc.stateJI.us
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Thank you, 

Jerry Petermann 
Tax & Compliance Manager 
Hamilton Telecommunications 
1001 12th St 
Aurora, NE 68818 

******************** 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. 
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email 
and delete all copies of this emaiL 
******************** 

3/212009 




TO AVOID PENALTY ANIl INTERES'T CHARGES. THE .R.EGU1.ATORYASSESSMENT fEll RETURN MUST BE ,ILEO OW OR BEFORE OIIl()(2OOi) 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

STATUS: 

X Actual Return 

Estimated Return 

Amended Return 


PERIOD COVERED: 
01/0112008 TO 12/31/2008 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(Soc Fllldgln..ruetioftl ..... Back orFonu\ 

TJ970·08-0-R 
Hamilton Telecommunications 
1001 12th Street 
Aurora, NE 68818-2004 

• 9 0 7 f t i3 0 4 2DGJ 

Please Complete Below IfOfficial Mailing Address Has Changed 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 

Check # cc::D :'$6$1 G;, 

s 1~.Cb 06-03-001 
003001 

S______ E 

s ______ P 06-03-001 
004011 

$_----­

Postmark Date I Id.. C; \ 64 

Initials ofPreparer (2.,\ 


(Name of Company) 	 (Address) (CitylState) (Zip) 

LINE FLORIDA GROSS 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICA rlON OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

I. Long Distance SeJVices 	 $ 0 S 0 
2. Access Services o 	 o 
3. Private Line Services 	 o o 
4. l...e3sed Facilities & Circuits Services 	 Q o 
5. Miscellaneous Services 	 a Q 

6. TOTAL Telephone Services 	 a 
7. LESS; Amounts Paid to Teleconununications CompaniesOl 	 a 
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 	 0 

9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) 	 0 
10. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3, Failure 10 File by Due Date" on back) 0 
II. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 	 0 
12. Extension Payment Fee (see "4. Extension" on back) 	 0 

13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (5700.00 MINIMUM) 	 0 (2) 

(1) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back). 
(2) 	Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of 5700 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 

( ) Facilities-Based Carrier (X) Rcseller ( ) Call Aggregator 
( ) Alternate-Opcrator Service ( ) Rebiller ( ) Other; _________________ 

BILLING INFORMATION 

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself. 
( ) 

(Name) 
What is the total amount ofcustomer deposits collected? 

Amount: S 0 fOT 20..Q.L 

(Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 
What is the total amount ofbond held (if applicable)? 

Amount: S 0 Expires: ______ 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Dayou lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES (X) NO 
[fYES, who do you lease these: facilities from? Name: 
Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the aoove-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance ofhislher duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

1-23-099 ..,1'" (:-;:::;:Company Official) 	 Vice Pre s ide~~le) 
(Date) 

John Nelson 
(Preparer of Form ­ Please Print Name) 

Telephone Number (402) 694-5101 

F.E.L No. 47-0181440 

Fax. Number (402 ) 694-284& 

PSC/RCP 153 (Rev. 04/07) 	 C:\DOCUME-I\dbrown\LOCALS-I\Temp\foltmerge30307826\umergeforrrut.X.doc 



10 ,-VOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES. TH£ REGULATOJ.Y ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BGFOR.E OlIJOI2OO9 

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

Florida Public Service Commission 
STATUS: 	 1$<. FlUn.ln...... <lI.M DO Buk.rro...! 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 

X 	 Actual Return 
Estimated Return 
Amended Return 

PERIOD COVERED: 
0110112008 TO 12/3112008 

TX820-08-0-R 
Hamilton Telecommunications 
1001 12th Street 
Aurora, NE 68818-2004· 

. 9D 7 ~co 0 .~ 

Check 1# c:cc:o3S51'1 
$ lsJ,.CC).Q6 

S_~____ E 

06-03-001 
003001 

S______ P 06-03-OOJ 
004011 

Postmark Date \ I~.,1() q 
Initials ofPreparer • {[\ 

Please Complete Below IfOffidal Mailing Address UlIS Chuged 

(Name of Company) 	 (Address) (CitylState ) (Zip) 

LINE FLORIDA GROSS 

NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICA nON OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE 

I. Basic Local Services $ 0 $ 0 
2. Long Distance Services (InttaLATA oolyf" o o 
3. Access Services o 0 
4. Private Line Services o Q 
5. Leased Facilities & CiTCuits Services a 0 
6. Miscellaneous Services a 0 

7. TOTAL REVENUES 0 
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies(2) Q 

9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Asscssment Fee Calculation (une 7 less Line 8) 0 
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply line 9 by O.0020} 0 
11. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Dale" on back) 0 
12. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) Q 

13. Extension Payment Fee (see "4. E~ion .. on back) 0 

14. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUM) 

(I) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the lnterexcbange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return. 
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees" on back). 
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company. a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

600.00 (l) 

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS 

( ) Facilities-Based Provider <X) Reseller 

( )~ -------------------------­
BILLING INFORMATION 

Complete below ifbi Iling ag(:llt is other than yourself. 
) 

(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone) 

COMPANY INFORMATION 


Do you lease telecommunications' facilities? ( ) YES (X) NO 

If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name: ____________________________________ 


Address: 


1. the undersigntd owner/of'f'tcer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledgc and belief the above 
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 
the in::, ~~~I:a'!..~~~~.l~ servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

__~~~--~----~~----~=-~~-------
.. (Signature oCCompany Official) 

Vice President 
(Title) 

1-23-09 
(Date) 

John Nelson Telephone Number (402 )694-5101 FaxNumber(402) 694-2848 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

F.E.!. No. 47-0181440 

PSCIRCP 007 (Rev. 04107) 	 C:\DOCUME-I \dbrown\LOCALS-1 \Temp\foxmerge30038701 \xxmergeforrnxx.doc 



Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


041312-Tl 


Mcn Company Information for TJ970 

Printed on 03/04/2009 at 14:36:57 by PJI 

TJ970 
The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunieations 
Hamilton Telecommunications 

Active 
1111612004 
No 

John Nelson 

Vice President 

1001 12th Street 


Aurora, NE 68818-2004 

1001 12th Street 


Aurora, NE 68818-2004 
(402) 694-5101 
(402) 684-5037 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective November 16,2004, by The 
Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications. 

9 




Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Maihng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1: 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


041313-TX 


MCD Company Information for TX820 

Printed on 03/04/2009 at 14:36:57 byPJI 

TX820 
The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications 
Hamilton Telecommunications 
8550 
Active 
01118/2005 
No 
John Nelson 
Vice President 
1001 12th Street 

Aurora. NE 68818-2004 
% CT Corporation System 
1200 South Pine Island Road 
Plantation, FL 33324-4413 
(402) 694-5101 
(402) 694-5037 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service by The HamIlton Telephone Company 

d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications. 

19 



